
NOTICE OF MEETING 
501 East Main Avenue 
Robstown, Texas 78380 

361-387-4549 

Notice is hereby given that the Board of Directors of the Nueces County Water Control and Improvement 
District #3 will meet at 6:00 p.m., Thursday, November 13, 2025, at 501 East Main Street, Robstown, Texas 
in a Regular Meeting called to discuss the following business: 

Call meeting to order 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Public Comment 

Members of the public will have the opportunity to address the Board of Directors during this section on any Agenda 
Item or any subject within its jurisdiction except a matter related to pending litigation. Each speaker should sign in on 
the Public Comment Sheet available at the rear of the Boardroom at least five (5) minutes before commencement of 
the Board of Directors meeting. Speakers should limit their comments to three (3) minutes. The President of the Board 
may, if he deems it necessary, limit both the number of speakers and the time allotted to each speaker. Under the law, 
the Board of Directors may only take action on items specifically listed on the Agenda. Subject matter presented which 
is not part of the Agenda will be referred to the staff for review and subsequent action. At least seven (7) copies of any 
document to be used by any speaker should be available for distribution. The speaker’s name and, if applicable, Agenda 
Item number should be clearly marked on such documents. 

A copy of the Agenda and meeting packet are available on the District’s web site at https://nueceswater3.com/ Public 
access to a recording of the telephonic meeting shall be made available upon request to the District Manager. 

AGENDA: 

1. Approve Minutes of October 21, 2025.

2. Approve Accounts Payable.

3. Discuss Departmental Reports.
a. Filter Plant-Updates
b. City Water Operations-Updates
c. Administration-Updates

4. Discuss and take action to approve Resolution 177 of Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District
#3 and TexPool an Investment Service for Public Funds.

5. Discuss and approve Employee Holiday Bonus.

6. Adjournment.

PUBLIC NOTICE is given pursuant to the Texas Open Meetings Act, V.T.C.A. Government Code Chapter 551 that the Board may 
elect to go into executive session at any time during the above meeting to discuss subjects properly before it when authorized by 
the provisions of said Act. 

https://nueceswater3.com/


I, the undersigned authority, hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing body of the above-named 
political subdivision is a correct copy of the Notice and that I posted the Notice on the bulletin board for public notices in 
the political subdivision’s administrative office located at 501 East Main Avenue, Robstown, Texas, on the 7th day of 
November, 2025 at 1:30 p.m. and on our district’s website www.nueceswater3.com. 

By: 
Elizabeth Benavides, Administrative Assistant 
to Marcos Alaniz, District Manager 

http://www.nueceswater3.com/


Special Meeting of the Board of Directors of Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 
held in their office at 501 East Main Street, Robstown, Texas, on Tuesday, October 21, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 

Present: 

Ramiro Alejandro, President   Marcos Alaniz, District Manager 
Richard Villarreal, Vice-President Lisa Benavides, Administrative Assistant 
Joey Rodriguez, Secretary Charlie Zahn, Attorney 
Ronnie Salinas, Director  
ABSENT: Rene Vela, Director   

Meeting was called to order by President, Ramiro Alejandro at 6:07 p.m. 

1. At 6:07 p.m. Mr. Alejandro announced that the Board of Directors would go into Executive Session 
Agenda Items - In this executive session the Board of Directors will deliberate or receive legal advice
regarding (1) each of the following matters pursuant to the Section(s) of the Texas Government Code in
parenthesis at the end of such matter, and (2) any other items on today's agenda that the presiding officer 
of the meeting has announced will be considered in this executive session (collectively, the "Executive
Session Agenda Items"). The Board of Directors may take action in open session after the executive session
on any of the Executive Session Agenda Items. The Board of Directors will deliberate the purchase,
exchange, lease or value of real property in executive session only if deliberation in an open meeting
would have a detrimental effect on District’s position in negotiations with a third person.

The Presiding Officer reconvened the meeting in Open Session at 6:23 p.m. 

2. Open Session Agenda Items for Post-Executive Session Action - The Board of Directors will
reconvene in Open Session and take action on (1) the agenda items listed below, (2) any other items on
this agenda that were postponed or tabled until after Executive Session, and (3) any of the Executive
Session Agenda items.

2.a. A motion was made by Director Salinas, with a second by Director Rodriguez to approve the
Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Corpus Christi and the Nueces County Water Control 
and Improvement District No. 3 and to authorize Marcos Alaniz, District Manager to execute the 
agreement on behalf of the District . All voted aye. 

2.b. Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3’s sole source of raw water is the
Nueces River Basin, and because the ongoing drought has made it impossible for the District to obtain raw 
water from the Nueces River Basin in sufficient quantities to provide a source of raw and potable water 
to Avina Clean Hydrogen, Inc., a motion was made by Director Salinas, with a second by Director Villarreal 
that the District terminate the Raw and Potable Water Supply Contract dated May 11, 2023, between 
Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District #3 and Avina Clean Hydrogen Inc. aka Nueces 
Green Ammonia. All voted aye. 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:26 p.m.  

Read and approved this ______day of__________________‚ 2025. 

________________________________________ 
President 



ATTEST: 

____________________________ 
Secretary 

Minutes for October 21, 2025 















Steve Robledo 

Water Production Superintendent 

1200 N. Fourth St. 

Robstown, TX 78380 

361.387.1042 

Srobledo@nueceswater3.com 

Departmental Report – Filter Plant 

November 2025 

1. High Service Pump 4

a. High Service Pump 4 is currently out of service due to a VFD failure. VFD has

been ordered from Hierholzer Engineering.



11/12/2025 

Hector Benavidez  
Distribution Superintendent 
1500 Bauer Rd. 
Robstown, TX 78380 
(361) 944-0830
Email: hbenavidez@nueceswater3.com

Departmental Report– Distribution 
November 2025 

1. Leaks are currently at 17 for the month of November.



Departmental Reports – Financial and Administrative 

1. Financial Statement Reporting:

2025 Financial Reporting for the Month of: OCTOBER 

Catergory Financial 
Statement 

Accounts 
 Receivable 

River Acres Violet Water 
Supply 

Total Revenues 
$495,394.46 

Total Expenses 
$469,978.36 

Revenue over (under) 
 Expense $25,416.10 

Billed Accounts $445,082.90 
Unpaid Accounts $41,011.33 

Contracts 
$17,352.56 $20,152.85 

Laura Arce 
Financial Coordinator 
501 East Main 
Robstown, TX 78380 
(361) 387-4549 Ext. 221
Email: larce@nueceswater3.com

mailto:larce@nueceswater3.com


RESOLUTION NO. 177 

A RESOLUTION OF THE NUECES COUNTY WATER CONTROL AND 

IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 CONCERNING THE APPROVAL OF THE 

AMENDMENT DESIGNATING AUTHIRIZED REPRESENTATIVES OF THE 

DISTRICT TO THE TEXAS GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 

WHEREAS, the Nueces County Water Control and Improvement District No. 3, hereinafter 

referred to as the “District”, is a water control and improvement district and political subdivision 

in the State of Texas organized pursuant to Article 16, Chapter 59, of the Texas Constitution; and, 

WHEREAS, the District pursuant to Chapters 49 and 51 of the Texas Water Code has the authority 

to adopt rules and regulations which govern methods, terms and conditions of the investment of 

funds of the District; and 

WHEREAS, the District has the authority to invest funds of the District to an institution that will 

safely and faithfully invest the funds of the District; and, 

WHEREAS, the District has agreed to invest funds of the District in the Texas Government 

Investment Pool (“TexPool/Texpool Prime”); and, 

WHEREAS, the District is required to designate representatives of the District to transmit funds 

for investment in TexPool/Texpool Prime as well as withdrawn funds from said fund; and, 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has appointed Marcos Alaniz, Laura Arce and Ramiro 

Alajandro to be its authorized representatives to TexPool/Texpool Prime and authorized the filing 

with TexPool/Texpool Prime of the Resolution Amending Authorized Representatives. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Nueces County 

Water Control and Improvement District No. 3, that it hereby approves the Resolution Amending 

Authorized Representatives, a copy of which is attached hereto and made a part hereof as-if set 

forth in full, thereby designating Marcos Alaniz, Laura Arce and Ramiro Alejandro as the 

District’s Authorized Representatives to TexPool/Texpool Prime 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Resolution Amending Authorized Representatives shall 

be effective immediately after its adoption by the Board of Directors. 

DULY ADOPTED on this 13th day of November 2025. 

NUECES COUNTY  WATER CONTROL 

AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 

By: 

    Ramiro Alejandro, Its President 



ATTEST: 

By: ___________________________________ 

       Joey Rodriquez, its Secretary 

APPROVED AS TO   FORM: 

By: ____________________________________ 

       Charles W. Zahn, Jr., its Attorney 

    Resolution 177 


	11-13-2025_Agenda - Regular_11-13-2025
	11-13-2025_Minutes - Regular_10-21-2025
	11-13-2025_Accounts Payable
	11-13-2025 - Filter Plant Updates
	11-13-2025 - Distribution Report
	11-13-2025_Financial Reporting
	11-13-2025_Resolution - TexPool_11-07-2025

